ADDENDUM NO. ONE
TO ALL OFFERORS:

REFERENCE: Request for Proposal No.: M-443

November 9, 2009

Dated: October 20, 2009
Commodity: Internet Bandwidth Services

RFP Closing Date/Time: November 18, 2009 at 3:00 p.m. (Eastern)

Please note the clarifications or changes made on this proposal program and ackmowledge receipt

of addendum by signature on the last page:

1.

RFP M-443
Addendum No. One

QUESTION: Is the main service to be transport bandwidth for Internet traffic or is to be the transport

and Dedicated Internet Access? (Section IV-Statement of Needs-Opening Paragraph)

ANSWER: Answer: Transport and Commodity Internet

QUESTION: The RFP speaks to 2 — 1 Gig circuits. Do both of the 1 Gig circuits go to the same

address? What address? (Section IV- A.1)

ANSWER: No. Addresses: 900 South Main Street, Wilson, Harrisonburg, VA. 22807 and HHS,

701 Carrier Drive, Harrisonburg, VA 22807

QUESTION: Addresses need to include NPA/NXX( ex. 540/568) and City/State for all locations.

(Section IV-C)
ANSWER: 540-568 Harrisonburg, VA

communicate to each other? (Section IV-C)

. QUESTION: What type traffic goes to each off campus location? Does each location need to

ANSWER: Currently we are using MPLS between our remote sites and each of these locations needs

to be able to communicate with each other.

configuration? (Section IV-C.4)

ANSWER: Each remote location connects back to HHS, 701 Carrier Drive, Harrison]

. QUESTION: Where does each off campus location home back to? Or are they in a ring

burg VA 22807.




A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received by this office either prior to the bid due
date and hour or attached to your bid. Signature on this addendum does not constitute your signature on
the original bid document. The original bid document must be signed also.

Sizcere}y,
J

Iris Moubray, C.P.M., VCO
Buyer Senior
Phone: (540-568-3132)

Name of Firm

Signature/Title

Date
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